
Executive/Minutes (10 January 07) - 1 - 

 

 

 

 

SOUTH OF  MARKET  PROJECT  AREA COMMITTEE  

 1035 FOLSOM STREET •  SAN FRANCISCO, CA  •  94103 

415.487.2166 Fax 415. 487.2169 • website: http://www.sompac.com 
Advisory Body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency 

 

 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Monday January 8, 2007 

12:00 noon 
 
Presiding Chair  (12:10 PM) 
Chris Durazo 

 
Roll Call  (12:10 PM)  
Chris Durazo (/12:10 PM), John Melone/SAN, Raymon Smith, Ingrid Aquino (/12:10 PM) 
and Charles Range/SOM Health Center (/12:19 PM) 
 
Absent:  
Staff: Marcia Ban and Karen Nolan 
 
Agency Staff: Mike Grisso and Cathy Pickering 
 
Guests: Marie Romero 
 
Chair’s Report  (12:10 PM) 

 
Approval of Executive Committee Minutes (12:11 PM) 
Motion: “To approve the minutes of the December 2006 Executive Committee as is.” 

  
Vote: Yes: 3  No: 0  Abstain: 1  Motion Passes 
 
Agenda Order  (12:16 PM) 

      1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13 
 

Motion:  “To approve the Executive meeting agenda order as is.” 
 
Vote:  Yes: 4  No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes 

  
 Announcement of next Executive Committee meeting 

Ms. Durazo announced that the next Executive Committee meeting would be Monday 
February 12th, 2007 at noon. 

 
Staff Matters 

 
Agenda Item 6.  Secretary/Treasurer’s Report by Marcia Ban (12:18 PM) 

 Ms. Ban referred to the financial report and announced that we are halfway through the 
budget cycle with 50% of funds utilized and 50% remaining. She stated that we are in good 
shape and if anyone has questions she is available to answer questions. Ms. Durazo 
inquired about the coming year’s budget. Ms. Ban stated that she prepares the budget 



Executive/Minutes (10 January 07) - 2 - 

according to PAC needs and the 5-year Implementation Plan. This budget is brought before 
the PAC for review and approval and then goes to the Agency Commission. Mr. Smith 
wanted to know if the PAC could be a sponsor of the 6th Street Fair. Mr. Grisso stated that 
the PAC could not sponsor the fair, however individual members could participate if they 
choose. The fair does not fall under staff duties. 

 
Agenda Item 7. Staff Activities Report by Marcia Ban (12:22 PM) 
Ms. Ban announced that the newsletter would be going out at the end of the month and she 
invited members to submit articles. She stated that all submissions must be in by January 
18th. 
 

PAC Matters 

 
Agenda Item 8. PAC Vacancies/Bad Standing by Marcia Ban (12:25 PM) 
Ms. Ban announced that Ms. Romero is here today to discuss her removal from the PAC 
for bad standing. Ms. Olivas and Ms. Grace are currently in bad standing as well. Ms. Ban 
stated that Ms. Olivas contacted her with regard to a leave of absence due to the birth of 
her child but Ms. Ban has not received any written correspondence from her. There has 
been no contact from Ms. Grace regarding her bad standing. 
 
Ms. Durazo inquired about the protocol for a member in bad standing. Ms. Ban explained 
that the member is invited to attend the Executive Committee to explain the reasons for bad 
standing and request a vote to regain their seat on the PAC if they so choose. 
 
Ms. Romero apologized and announced that she had surgery and a family emergency but 
she is feeling better now and would like to participate on the PAC. Mr. Smith wanted to 
know if Ms. Romero ever contacted the PAC staff to let them know that she would not be 
able to attend and why. Ms. Romero responded that she contacted Ms. Ban in October. Mr. 
Smith wanted to know if Ms. Romero could provide a medical letter as to her condition and 
why the doctor determined she could not participate. 
 
Mr. Range reminded members that you could ask for a doctor’s note that someone would 
be on medical leave but due to confidentiality laws it is against the law for a doctor to 
disclose medical information. Mr. Range stated that he does not agree with this request, as 
other city commissions do not ask for doctor notes. He reminded members that it is hard 
enough to get members to serve on the PAC and when you put these kinds of requirements 
on members they are more inclined to not want to serve. Mr. Smith stated that he was 
requesting a note from the doctor to show all members of the PAC that Ms. Romero has a 
legitimate excuse for not attending meetings. 
 
Mr. Melone stated that he would like to recommend that the PAC reinstate Ms. Romero to 
the 6th Street merchant seat on the PAC and made a motion. 
Motion: “To forward Ms. Romero’s application to the PAC for a vote to fill the vacant seat of 
6th Street Retail/Commercial Merchant.” 
 
Vote: Yes: 5  No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes   
 
Ms. Durazo referred to Ms. Olivas seat and stated that she had a discussion with Ms. 
Olivas regarding her maternity leave early in November. She stated that a leave was 
requested but nothing has been sent in writing with regard to dates. Mr. Grisso stated that 
members could vote on a leave of absence today or Ms. Olivas would be off the PAC. Mr. 
Range suggested that we consider the verbal request for a leave of absence as sufficient 
and request clarification of dates from Ms. Olivas. Mr. Range made a motion. 



Executive/Minutes (10 January 07) - 3 - 

Motion: “The Executive Committee recommends granting a leave of absence for Ms. 
Olivas with the condition that she submit clarification of the dates.” 
 
Mr. Smith amended the motion. 
Motion: “The Executive Committee recommends that Ms. Olivas submit a statement 
requesting a leave of absence specifying beginning and ending dates prior to PAC agendas 
going out.” 
 
Vote: Yes: 5  No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes 
 
Mr. Grisso mentioned that there are two vacancies on the PAC for a Bessie Carmichael 
parent and a residential owner/occupant. He reminded members that the purpose of the 
elections was to include a Bessie Carmichael parent with a seat on the PAC and it is a 
shame that we have not been able to fill this seat. Ms. Ban stated that notification was sent 
to the principal and the president of the PTA. One gentleman called expressing interest and 
Ms. Ban sent him information and dates to appear but he has not followed up.   

 
Agenda Item 9. Redevelopment Reports by Mike Grisso (12:50 PM) 
Mr. Grisso announced that programs are continuing in the Project Area but he has no 
particular updates at this time. Mr. Smith stated that he spoke to quite a few neighbors over 
the holidays and most do not understand the raised crosswalks that are mentioned for the 
alley streetscape project. Mr. Grisso stated that he would recommend everyone look at 
Waverly Street in Chinatown where raised crosswalks were included in the streetscape 
design. He explained that the crosswalks are raised similar to speed bumps. Cars are more 
alert to slow down in the alleys with raised crosswalks, making it safer for pedestrians. Mr. 
Grisso stated that he would bring photographs to the PAC meeting as well as the next 
Health, Safety and Human Services meeting. 
 
Ms. Durazo inquired about roundabout intersections that are used in many communities. 
Mr. Grisso stated that these are not appropriate for the alleys but if members have an 
intersection where they might be appropriate, they should let him know. Mr. Smith wanted 
to know if it would be possible to do all of the alleys in the Project Area. Mr. Grisso stated 
that the first alleys would be done as a model for the future alleys. This gives us an 
opportunity to see what works and what does not. 
 
Mr. Smith wanted to know if the street cleaning crews were having an impact on the area. 
He stated that it seems before they have finished cleaning, the streets are filthy again. He 
wanted to know what we could do to alleviate this problem. Mr. Grisso stated that he does 
not think the streets look that bad, that quickly. He stated that MJM does a good job 
cleaning the streets. The Agency staff has tried to work with the organizations that pass out 
food to alleviate some of the garbage but if anyone knows of a particular site that is a 
problem, they must let him know. Mr. Grisso stated that he could do another walk through 
of the area to see if he could identify any particular areas of need. He reminded members 
that MJM is willing to work to keep the area clean and if anyone sees a particular area in 
need of cleaning they should contact MJM. Mr. Grisso pointed out that it is a difficult job as 
there is a large amount of garbage in the area but he has had a great deal of positive 
feedback on the improvement to the area. Members can contact MJM at (415) 820-3550 for 
clean up and any streetscape problems. 
 
Mr. Range stated that the garbage companies that pick up the garbage from the dumpsters 
are spilling some of the contents of those dumpsters and leaving it in the street. It 
sometimes seems as if the garbage companies are making the streets filthier after they pick 
up the garbage than before. It was suggested that members take photographs of this when 



Executive/Minutes (10 January 07) - 4 - 

they can and Mr. Grisso would contact the garbage company. Ms. Durazo suggested this 
item be sent to the HSHS Committee for further discussion. 

 
Agenda Item 10. Committee Reports by Committee Chairs (1:09 PM) 
Mr. Smith announced that due to the holiday, the meeting schedule was disrupted and the 
Housing Committee would be meeting today at 2:00 PM. 
 
Ms. Aquino announced that the Health, Safety and Human Services Committee would meet 
tomorrow morning at 10:00 AM. They are working on crime and ADA compliance for the 
hotels. 
 
Mr. Smith wanted to know if community rules were addressed in the SRO loan program. Mr. 
Grisso responded that it is up to the managers, owners and residents to determine 
community rules. The loan program addresses capital improvements. He stated that 
behavior issues keep coming up and he reminded members that the Redevelopment 
Agency works on buildings and capital improvements. It is up to the police department to 
deal with behavior issues. Mr. Melone stated that the Board of Supervisors, with regard to 
conduct in apartments and SRO's introduced legislation in 2000. This legislation passed 
unanimously and it is the law. 
 
Ms. Durazo announced that we spoke of a meeting with the Western SOMA Citizens 
Planning Task Force and the SOMA Community Stabilization Fund. In her absence, Mr. 
Meko set the agenda for a meeting to be held on Wednesday, January 31st at 6:00 PM. The 
meeting will be held at the ARC located at 1500 Howard Street at 10th Street. Ms. Durazo 
referred to the agenda for the SOMA Planning Round Table and wanted to know how the 
Agency feels about being on the agenda to answer questions. 
 
Mr. Grisso stated that he is not sure having such a broad agenda is a good idea and he 
wonders what purpose this serves. He expressed concern that he was not notified ahead of 
time. Mr. Grisso stated that he would do his best to attend but in the future, it would be nice 
to have advance notification and know what to expect. Ms. Durazo stated that she 
discussed this meeting at the October PAC meeting and at the November PAC meeting she 
informed members that it would take place sometime in January. The date of this meeting is 
almost three weeks away. She stated that the agenda is so broad to allow for all groups to 
share what they are working on and to allow for general concerns and questions. Mr. 
Grisso stated that the Agency has a limited amount of staff for SOMPAC. 
 
Ms. Aquino stated that we should have a joint meeting with the other two groups as we are 
all working on some of the same things. Mr. Grisso stated that he is not sure it is such a 
good idea with such a broad agenda, and, with so many people you would not accomplish 
much, and we want a productive meeting with a clear purpose. Ms. Durazo stated that it will 
be a productive meeting and there is a clear purpose Mr. Grisso stated that the discussion 
at this joint meeting may just dissolve into a discussion of everything and it becomes a 
waste of everyone’s time. 
 
Ms. Durazo stated that the city attorney had stated that members could speak at this 
meeting as SOMPAC members but not at other meetings. Mr. Grisso stated that if 
members have legal questions they should speak to Agency legal staff not the city attorney. 
The Agency attorneys know SOMPAC laws. Mr. Melone expressed concern because he 
has a conflict and could not attend this meeting. He suggested that the SOMPAC boycott 
the meeting if they could not change the date. Ms. Durazo informed everyone that the 
reason they must have this meeting by the end of January is that the EIR for height and bulk 
in this area is set for the first week of February and people would like to meet before this 
time.   



Executive/Minutes (10 January 07) - 5 - 

 
Agenda Item 11. PAC Agenda by Chris Durazo (1:55 PM) 
There will be an agenda item for the Community Round Table meeting as well as the 
election of PAC vacancies. An item will be on the agenda with regard to Ms. Olivas leave of 
absence. Ms. Flynn from Neighborhood Parks Council will give an update on Victoria 
Manalo Draves Park and Mr. Smith would like to see an agenda item for the Club Six 
demands. 

 
Agenda Item 12. PAC Packet by Chris Durazo (2:05 PM) 
To be assembled and sent out by staff. 

 
Committee Member Announcements 
Ms. Aquino announced that the Police Community Relations Forum would be held on 
Monday January 29th at the Gene Friend Recreation Center from 6:00-7:30 PM. 
 
Mr. Melone announced that the Pedestrian Safety meeting would be held on Wednesday at 
10:00 AM. This meeting is held at the SAN office located at 965 Mission Street, Suite 700. 
He stated that a hearing will be held on Pedestrian Safety at the Board of Supervisors on 
the 22nd but members would not be able to attend because we have a PAC meeting on the 
same date. 
  
Public Comment  (2:08 PM) 

 
 

Meeting Ended  (2:08 PM) 
 
 

Chris Durazo 
       Chair 


